
1

Burgos, Alexander N

From: Liebman, Brian R
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 4:06 PM
To: cathe; Rules, Oah
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: RE: [External] NCBA/RID Revised amendments Part one

Great, I think we’re all good to go.  Thanks for catching that, Cathe. 
 
Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236‐1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
 
E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

From: Cathe Evans <cathe@ncbarch.org>  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 3:57 PM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] NCBA/RID Revised amendments Part one 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 

See attached.  
 
 
Cathe M. Evans 
Executive Director 
NC Board of Architecture & Registered Interior Designers 
 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 3:53 PM 
To: Cathe Evans <cathe@ncbarch.org>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] NCBA/RID Revised amendments Part one 
 
Good question.  I think you needed to change the headers to include the publication information on those as well so, no, 
we don’t have updated versions of the repeals. 
 
Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236‐1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
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E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

From: Cathe Evans <cathe@ncbarch.org>  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 3:42 PM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] NCBA/RID Revised amendments Part one 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 

All,  
Quick question, do you already have the repeals? 
Cathe  
 
Cathe M. Evans 
Executive Director 
NC Board of Architecture & Registered Interior Designers 
 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 12:28 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Cathe Evans <cathe@ncbarch.org> 
Subject: RE: [External] NCBA/RID Revised amendments Part one 
 
Dana, 
 
Please see the final version of all Rules and Forms for the Architecture and Registered Interior Designers Board for the 
May meeting. 
 
Let me know if the Forms have to be in PDF format. 
 
Brian 
 
Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236‐1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
 
E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

From: Cathe Evans <cathe@ncbarch.org>  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 12:23 PM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] NCBA/RID Revised amendments Part one 
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CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 

Brian,  
 
Thank you so much!  Yes, please send them over to Dana, I would appreciate that.  
Cathe  
 
Cathe M. Evans 
Executive Director 
NC Board of Architecture & Registered Interior Designers 
 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 12:22 PM 
To: Cathe Evans <cathe@ncbarch.org> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] NCBA/RID Revised amendments Part one 
 
Cathe, 
 
I think these are both fine, and I can recommend approval.  If you’re comfortable with it, I’ll send the versions you sent 
me earlier today (with my minor corrections) as well as these versions of R .0203 and .0905 to Dana. 
 
Brian 
 
Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236‐1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
 
E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

From: Cathe Evans <cathe@ncbarch.org>  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 12:18 PM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] NCBA/RID Revised amendments Part one 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 

Brian,  
I don’t think there is any issue to restoring the language.  I’ve amended the rule, see attached.  
 
Regarding rule 905,– those are the only three things that will be accepted as proof of CE. It really hasn’t been 
an issue or confusing for the regulated public.  I’ve tried to clarify it in the attached.  Let me know if you have 
any other suggestions.  
 
Thanks again,  
Cathe  



4

Cathe M. Evans 
Executive Director 
NC Board of Architecture & Registered Interior Designers 
 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 11:47 AM 
To: Cathe Evans <cathe@ncbarch.org> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] NCBA/RID Revised amendments Part one 
 
Hi Cathe, 
 
Thanks for sending these over.  While reviewing I found a few minor typos/errors (i.e. in .0206 there was an apostrophe 
instead of a quotation mark after “easy editing”) that I corrected.  I am comfortable with recommending approval of all 
but two at this time, but I think we’re close on those two. 
 
Rule .0203 
I looked back at the prior versions of the rules that you’ve brought together here, and the “health, safety, and welfare” 
language we’ve been discussing seems to come from the old R. 0203, which stated that “…the architect shall conduct his 
office and all aspects of his practice in such manner as to “safeguard life, health and property” as provided in G.S. 83A‐
12.”  (I note the oxford comma is lacking, but that’s in the statute).   Would restoring this language, or otherwise tying 
what you have to 83A‐12 retain the Board’s intent?  I think that would get me over the hump, so to speak. 
 
Rule .0905 
I’m still a little unclear on what is being required in (a).  The language that I was asking about wasn’t “required,” but 
“include,” because it seems that you’re listing these 3 kinds of records that the registrant shall maintain, but suggesting 
with “include” that there are other records that could satisfy the requirement but aren’t listed.  Are there other ways to 
satisfy the records requirement, or are the three means listed here it? 
 
Also, I noticed that the formatting is off in R. 0206, as some of the tabs are incorrect, but these will be corrected when 
the Rule goes into our template before being inserted into the Code.  Just wanted you to be aware. 
 
Thanks, 
Brian 
 
Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236‐1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
 
E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

From: Cathe Evans <cathe@ncbarch.org>  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 6:27 AM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] NCBA/RID Revised amendments Part one 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 
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Brian,  
The amended rules and forms are attached. I am sending in two emails since there are so many.  
 
Sincerely,  
Cathe  
 
Cathe M. Evans 
Catherine M. Evans 
Executive Director 
NC Board of Architecture & Registered Interior Designers 
984-328-1161 
984-328-1144 direct 
434 Fayetteville Street 
Suite 2005 
Raleigh, NC 27614 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


